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City of Pomona 
Attention: Mr. James Makshanoff 
P.O. Box 660 
Pomona, CA 91769 

FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 BASELINE FUNDING ALLOCATION 
FOR ELDERLY NUTRITION PROGRAM SERVICES 

Dear Mr. Makshanoff: 

The Board of Supervisors has approved County of Los Angeles 
Aging and Disabilities Department (County) to enter into an 
Elderly Nutrition Program (ENP) Subaward with the City of 
Pomona (Subrecipient). The Subaward information is outlined 
below: 

• Purpose: Subrecipient will utilize baseline funding to provide
defined and contracted ENP Older Americans Act (OAA)
Title III C-1 Services during Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25.

• Subaward Number: ENP242508
 

• Amendment Number: N/A

• Subaward Term: July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

• Total Funding Allocation: $408,200

• Period Funds are available for use (Subject to execution of
Subaward): July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

• Service Area: Supervisorial District 1

• Funding Source(s) and Service Category(ies) are as
follows:

ATTACHMENT  NO. 2
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Funding 
Source 

Service 
Category 

Unit 
Rate 

NSIP 
Rate 

Total Unit 
Rate 

Allocation 
Amount  

OAA Title 
III C-1 

American Meals $6.95  $0.71  $7.66  
$408,200 1 

Ethnic Meals       

    

Subaward Sum Year 1 (SSY1)  $408,200  

 
1 Complete one (1) budget and one (1) MPS for the Allocation Amount. 

 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Bernardo Franco of my staff by phone or e-mail as follows: 
(323) 449-5802 or bfranco@ad.lacounty.gov. 

 
 

Thank you. 
 

Mike Tsao 
Mike Tsao, Administrative Deputy II 
Administrative Services Branch 
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